
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Planning and Development 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1307  Fax: 207-439-6806 

 

TO: PLANNING BOARD  

FROM: JAMIE STEFFEN, TOWN PLANNER 

SUBJECT: STREET NAMING APPLICATION – TIDEWATER WAY 
 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 6, 2018 

CC:  

 

A street naming application from John & Marsha Shaw was received by the Planning Office 
to name an unnamed private right-of-way servicing lots currently addressed as 28-34 Haley 
Road (Tax Map 47 Lots 18-1-2, 18-3, 18-4-1, and 18-4-2).  The applicant requests the private 
Right of Way to be named Tidewater Way. 
 
Staff has received approval of the proposed names change from Police, Fire, Public Works 
and Assessing departments. 
 
Recommendation: Accept or deny application, grant or deny approval of street name. 
 
Motion: 
 
Move to accept and approve a Street Naming Application dated August 21, 2018 from 
applicant John and Marsha Shaw to name a private right of way Tidewater Way 
servicing lots currently addressed as 28-34 Haley Road (Tax Map 47 Lots 18-1-2, 18-3, 
18-4-1 and 18-4-2).  
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